

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that House Bill 1001 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 120, between lines 46 and 47, begin a new paragraph and
- 2 insert:
- 3 "SECTION 66. IC 20-43-1-3, AS ADDED BY P.L.2-2006,
- 4 SECTION 166, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS
- 5 [EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2012]: Sec. 3. "~~Academic~~ "Honors
- 6 diploma award" refers to the amount determined under
- 7 IC 20-43-10-2."
- 8 Page 121, line 23, strike "academic".
- 9 Page 126, between lines 40 and 41, begin a new paragraph and
- 10 insert:
- 11 "SECTION 82. IC 20-43-10-2, AS ADDED BY P.L.2-2006,
- 12 SECTION 166, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS
- 13 [EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2012]: Sec. 2. (a) A school corporation's
- 14 ~~academic~~ honors diploma award for a calendar year is the amount
- 15 determined under ~~STEP TWO~~ **FOUR** of the following formula:
- 16 STEP ONE: Determine the number of the school corporation's
- 17 eligible pupils who successfully completed an academic honors
- 18 diploma program in the school year ending in the previous
- 19 calendar year.
- 20 **STEP TWO: Determine the result of:**
- 21 **(A) the number of the school corporation's eligible pupils**
- 22 **who successfully completed a Core 40 diploma with**
- 23 **technical honors program in the school year ending in the**
- 24 **previous calendar year; minus**

1 **(B) the number of eligible pupils who would otherwise be**
2 **double counted under both clause (A) and STEP ONE.**
3 **STEP THREE: Determine the sum of the number of eligible**
4 **students determined under STEP ONE and the number of**
5 **eligible students determined under STEP TWO.**
6 ~~STEP TWO:~~ **FOUR:** Multiply the ~~STEP ONE~~ **THREE** amount
7 by nine hundred dollars (\$900).
8 (b) An amount received by a school corporation as an honors
9 diploma award may be used only for:
10 (1) any:
11 (A) staff training;
12 (B) program development;
13 (C) equipment and supply expenditures; or
14 (D) other expenses;
15 directly related to the school corporation's ~~academic~~ honors
16 diploma program; and
17 (2) the school corporation's program for high ability students.
18 (c) A governing body that does not comply with this section for a
19 school year is not eligible to receive an ~~academic~~ honors diploma
20 award for the following school year."
21 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
 (Reference is to HB 1001 as printed February 21, 2011.)

Representative Clere